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Paul Andrew Mitchell, Sui Juris ~———FilEp

Private Attorney General ——Lterp

c/o Lake Union Mail ———RECEpyzp ﬁﬁﬁii
117 East Louisa Street F

Seattle 98102-3203 EB 28 2014

Washington State, USA
L
: SESTER, msm, 'sré"’{; Cougt

In Propria Person SHiNGTO,
P a DU

All Rights Reserved
without Prejudice

District Court of the State of Wyoming
First Judicial District

Laramie County

People of the United States of America Case No.
ex relatione

Paul Andrew Mitchell,

VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT,
ON INFORMATION:

18 U.S.C. 1961, 1962, 1964.
R/so incorporare now in:

T Jif-00030 T
C/Searrle

V.

)
)
)
)
Plaintiffs, )
)
)
)
)

James Marcy,
Dave Guest, and
Does 1 thru 20,

)

) J
Defendants. )?¢/

)

Y=CR=X7—

(VsDS/ Cheye nhe). e
Now come the Plaintiffs People of the United States of America ex
relatione Paul Andrew Mitchell, Sui Juris, Citizen of Washington State,
qualified Federal Witness, Private Attorney General and now Damaged
Party (hereinafter “Relator”), formally charging the following named
and unnamed individuals with the corresponding criminal violations
enumerated infra.

Relator hereby formally charges:

Verified Criminal Complaint, on Information:

Plraze W&WW # MT 14-00030 TPD and M-CR-I?F syar;}%

Page 1 of 9
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James Marcy with:

(1)

commission of a felony, during the ten (10} years commencing June
11, 2003 A.D., by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in
misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence,
delay or prevent the testimony of a person in an official
proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony
or withhold a record, document or other object from an official
proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the
communication of information relating to the commission or
possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement
officer or judge of the United States, in violation of the Federal
criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony, during the ten (10) years commencing June
11, 2003 A.D., by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby
damaging the tangible property of another person, and Dby
threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person
for his attendance as a witness and party at an official
proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other
objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for
information relating to the commission or possible commission of a
Federal offense, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at
18 U.s.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of multiple felonies, during the ten (10) years
commencing June 11, 2003 A.D., by placing in a post office, or in
an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered
by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or
artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and
fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having
devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice, in
violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one
Oor more counts);

commission of a felony, during the ten (10) years commencing June
11, 2003 A.D., by attempting and conspiring to obstruct, delay and
affect commerce and the movement of articles and commodities in
commerce by means of extortion, specifically by obtaining property
from a qualified Federal Witness, and other damaged people not
named herein, with their consent induced by wrongful use of actual
or threatened force, violence or fear, and under color of official
right, 1in viclation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C.
1951 (a) (one or more counts); and,

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of
racketeering activity, including but not limited to perpetrating a
property conversion racket and a protection racket against the
estate of a qualified Federal Witness, and other damaged people
not named herein, and as a direct result of committing two or more
of the predicate acts itemized supra and in the Federal criminal
statute at 18 U.S8.C. 1961 during the ten (10) years commencing
June 11, 2003 A.D., 1in violation of the Federal criminal statute
at 18 U.S.C. 1962(d) (one or more counts).

Verified Criminal Complaint, on Information: ﬁé%'
Page 2 of 9 .
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Dave Guest with:

(1)

commission of a felony, during the ten (10) years commencing June
11, 2003 A.D., by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in
misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence,
delay or prevent the testimony of a person in an official
proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony
or withhold a record, document or other object from an official
proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or ©preventing the
communication of information relating to the commission or
possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement
officer or judge of the United States, in violation of the Federal
criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a feleony, during the ten (10) years commencing June
11, 2003 A.D., by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby
damaging the tangible property of another person, and by
threatening te do so, with intent to retaliate against that person
for his attendance as a witness and party at an official
proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other
objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for
information relating to the commission or possible commission of a
Federal offense, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at
18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of multiple felonies, during the ten (10) vyears
commencing June 11, 2003 A.D., by placing in a post office, or in
an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered
by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or
artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and
fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having
devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice, in
violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one
or more counts);

commission of a felony, during the ten (10) years commencing June
11, 2003 A.D., by attempting and conspiring to obstruct, delay and
affect commerce and the movement of articles and commodities in
commerce by means of extortion, specifically by obtaining property
from a qgualified Federal Witness, and other damaged people not
named herein, with their consent induced by wrongful use of actual
or threatened force, violence or fear, and under color of official
right, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C.
1951 (a) (one or more counts); and,

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of
racketeering activity, including but not limited to perpetrating a
property conversion racket and a protection racket against the
estate of a qualified Federal Witness, and other damaged people
not named herein, and as a direct result of committing two or more
of the predicate acts itemized supra and in the Federal criminal
statute at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the ten (10) years commencing
June 11, 2003 A.D., in violation of the Federal criminal statute
at 18 U.s8.C. 1962(d) (one or more counts).

Verified Criminal Complaint, on Information:
Page 3 of 9 %
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Does 1 thru 20 with:

(1)

commission of a felony, during the ten (10) years commencing June
11, 2003 A.D., by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in
misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence,
delay or prevent the testimony of a person in an official
proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony
or withhold a record, document or other object from an official
proceeding, and Dby hindering, delaying or preventing the
communication of information relating to the commission or
possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement
officer or judge of the United States, in violation of the Federal
criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony, during the ten (10) years commencing June
11, 2003 A.D., by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby
damaging the tangible ©property of another person, and by
threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person
for his attendance as a witness and party at an official
proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other
objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for
information relating to the commission or possible commission of a
Federal offense, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at
18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of multiple felonies, during the ten (10) years
commencing June 11, 2003 A.D., by placing in a post office, or in
an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered
by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or
artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and
fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having
devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice, in
violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S$.C. 1341 (one
or more counts);

commission of a felony, during the ten (10) years commencing June
11, 2003 A.D., by attempting and conspiring to obstruct, delay and
affect commerce and the movement of articles and commodities in
commerce by means of extortion, specifically by obtaining property
from a qualified Federal Witness, and other damaged people not
named herein, with their consent induced by wrongful use of actual
or threatened force, violence or fear, and under color of official
right, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C.
1951 (a) (one or more counts); and,

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of
racketeering activity, including but not limited to perpetrating a
property conversion racket and a protection racket against the
estate of a qualified Federal Witness, and other damaged people
not named herein, and as a direct result of committing two or more
of the predicate acts itemized supra and in the Federal criminal
statute at 18 U.8.C. 1961 during the ten (10) years commencing
June 11, 2003 A.D., in violation of the Federal criminal statute
at 18 U.S.C. 1962(d) (one or more counts).

Verified Criminal Complaint, on Information:
Page 4 of 9 //%/
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PARTIES

Relator Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., is currently a Citizen
of Washington State and nationally recognized Private Attorney General
living and working in Seattle, Washington State.

During the period in question, Defendant James Marcy has claimed
to be a Special Agent doing Criminal Investigation for the Internal
Revenue Service with offices in Cheyenne, Wyoming.

However, Mr. Marcy has failed to produce any credentials proving
said claim, after being presented with a proper Request under the
Freedom of Information Act for wvalid ©U.S. Office of Personnel
Management Standard Form 61 APPOINTMENT AFFIDAVITS required by the Oath
of Office Clause in the U.S. Constitution and by the Federal laws at 5
U.S.C. sections 2903, 2906 and 3331.

During the period in question, Defendant Dave Guest has also
claimed to be a Special Agent doing Criminal Investigation for the
Internal Revenue Service with offices in Fort Collins, Colorado.

However, Mr. Guest has also failed to produce any credentials
proving said claim, after being presented with a proper Request under
the Freedom of Information Act for wvalid U.S. Office of Personnel
Management Standard Form 61 APPOINTMENT AFFIDAVITS required by the Oath
of Office Clause in the U.S. Constitution and by the Federal laws at 5
U.S.C. sections 2903, 2906 and 3331.

John Doe #1 thru John Doe #20 are as yet unnamed accomplices,

accessories and/or co-conspirators with Defendants Marcy and Guest.

INCORPORATION OF EVIDENCE EXHIBITS
Plaintiffs hereby incorporate all attached documents formally by

reference, as if all were set forth fully here.

Verified Criminal Complaint, on Information:
Page 5 of 9
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1 SUMMARY OF KEY EVENTS
2 On June 11, 2013 A.D., without any appointment Defendants Marcy
3 and Guest confronted Relator on the sidewalk in front of Relator’s
4 mailing service in Seattle, Washington.
5 Defendant Marcy presented Relator with paperwork which was styled
6 “search warrant”, but it lécked the authorized signature of a Clerk or
7 ; Deputy Clerk of the U.S. District Court for the Western District of
8 Washington State. See 28 U.S.C. 1691, in chief.
9 Said “search warrant” was also signed by one James P. Donochue
10 doing business as a “U.S. Magistrate Judge”. However, Mr. Donohue has
11 also failed or refused to produce the OPM SF-61 APPOINTMENT AFFIDAVITS
12 required of him by the Oath of Office Clause in the U.S. Constitution
13 and by the Federal laws at 5 U.S.C. sections 2903, 2906 and 3331.
ﬁ:>\\‘14 A third man identified himself as a U.S. Marshal named “Ray”, but
Q_
<::> 15 “Ray” refused to produce a business card, badge, or to disclose his
(;N) 16 full name to Relator.
17 Relator verbally objected to these three (3) men for the specific
18 defects in said “search warrant” which are summarized above.
19 When Relator refused to consent to a search or seizure of private
20 property inside Relator’s dwelling unit, “Ray” stated his intent to
21 “break in”. Relator immediately objected to “Ray” that breaking and
22 entering is a felony.
23 Relator then announced his specific intent to go straightaway to
24 the Office of Clerk at the U.S. District Court in downtown Seattle, to
25 confirm in person whether or not the required credentials were in the
26 legal custody of that Office, as required by 5 U.S.C. 2906.

Verified Criminal Complaint, on Information: .
Page 6 of 9 %
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1 Relator did go straightaway to that Clerk’s Office and was met at
2 the entrance of the Federal Courthouse by a Deputy U.3. Marshal who is
3 assigned to Relator in his capacity as a qualified Federal Witness.

4 That Deputy U.S. Marshal then escorted Relator to the public
5 counter of the Clerk’s Office in that Federal Courthouse.

6 A woman seated at that public counter refused to produce any of
7 the requested credentials, and she also stated clearly that “they were
8 not going to cboperate” with Relator.

9 The latter refusal to cooperate was witnessed by the Deputy U.S.

10 Marshal who accompanied Relator to that public counter.

11 While leaving the Federal Courthouse, Relator was told by said
t:>\\_12 Deputy U.S. Marshal that the “search warrant” was in the process of
C:L\ 13 being executed.

(::> 14 While walking back to his dwelling unit, Relator contacted the
Q\~) 15 Seattle Police Department and requested a civil standby. Two (2)

16 Seattle Police Officers responded promptly and drove Relator back to

17 his apartment building.

18 The federal “agents” who were executing said “search warrant”

19 evidently told the lead Seattle Police Officer that it was “valid”.

20 Because of the missing credentials for Mr. Donohue, and for Mr.

21 William M. McCoocl whose name appeared in the rubber stamp on said

22 “search warrant”, Relator has concluded that “Ray” and Defendants Marcy

23 and Guest lied to Relator’s landlord, they lied to Relator’s neighbors,

24 and they lied to two (2) Seattle Police QOfficers.

25 All Defendants presently remain in possession and/or control of

26 stolen property, seized from Relator’s dwelling unit under color of

27 official right and under patently false and fraudulent pretenses.

28

Verified Criminal Complaint, on Information: ,
Page 7 of 9 %
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VERIFICATION
I, Paul Andrew Mitchell, Sui Juris, hereby verify, under penalty of
perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, withou;ﬁ the
“United States” (Federal Government), that the above statement of facts
and laws 1is true and correct, according to the best of My current
information, knowledge, and belief, so help me God, pursuant to 28
U.S.C. 1746(1). See Supremacy Clause {(Constitution, Laws and Treaties

are all the supreme Law of the Land).

Dated: July 26, 2013 A.D.

Signed: /s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell %

Printed: Paul Andrew Mitchell, Private Attorney General, 18 U.S.C. 1964
All Rights Reserved without Prejudice (cf. UCC 1-308)

Verified Criminal Complaint, on Information:
Page 8 of 9
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PROOF OF SERVICE
I, Paul Andrew Mitchell, Sui Juris, hereby certify, under penalty of
perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, without the
“"United States” (Federal Government), that I am at least 18 years of
age, a Citizen of ONE OF the United States of America, and that I
personally served the following document(s):

VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, ON INFORMATION:
18 U.S.C. 1961, 1962, 1964

by placing one true and correct copy of said document(s) in first class

United States Mail, with postage prepaid and properly addressed to the

following:

Hon. Danny Glick District Attorney

Laramie County Sheriff Laramie County

1910 Pioneer Avenue 310 West 19'" Street, #200
Cheyenne 82001 Cheyenne 82001-4451
Wyoming, USA Wyoming, USA

Confidential Courtesy Copies:

Joseph Ruben Hill Seattle Police Department
c/o 1903 S. Greeley Hwy., #170 810 Virginia Street
Cheyenne 82007 Seattle 98101

WYOMING, USA Washington State, USA

Dated: July 26, 2013 A.D.

Signed: /s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell éi??%;/

Printed: Paul Andrew Mitchell, Private Attorney General, 18 U.S.C. 1964
All Rights Reserved without Prejudice (cf. UCC 1-308)
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